From: Jean Fraser

To: Benn, Jeremy

CC: DiPierro, Philip

Date: 6/18/2014 12:42 PM

Subject: RE: 133 York Street Stormwater Agreement docs

Attachments: Generic Stormwater Main. & Man. Agreement from City for 133 York 6.18.14.doc;
Stormwater Report main findings 133 York St.pdf; Att. W - Additions to Stormwater Report Oct 2013.pdf;
Plan 6 - Grading and Utilities Plan.pdf; Plan 11 - Green Tree Filter Detail.pdf

Jeremy,

As promised at the meeting yesterday, | attach the following:

Generic Stormwater Agreement

Stormwater Report (as submitted, first part only, and reviewed and approved)

Stormwater Report addendum re Inspection and Maintenance (as submitted, reviewed and approved)
Grading and Utility Plan (as to PB and approved)

Tree Filter Plan (as to PB and approved)

| think that the last 4 items should be attached to the Agreement.

Please prepare a draft of the Agreement (including filling in of the blanks and references to the
attachments) and send to me as a "draft" - then | will run it by Legal and DPS as a final check on this.

While not urgent, it is useful to get this taken care of now.

thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728



